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Danielle Delaney

From: Michael B. Wade
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 8:00 AM
To: Danielle Delaney
Subject: Re: Brigham and Women's Hospital bus (additional informaiton)

Hi Danielle, 
The Mass gen Brigham had 4 busses inspected by us last week. All 4 passed.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Sgt. Mike Wade 
Newton Police Traffic Bureau 
1321 Washington St 
617‐796‐2175 

From: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 10:43 AM 
To: Michael B. Wade <mwade@newtonma.gov> 
Subject: Brigham and Women's Hospital bus (additional informaiton)  
  
File complete. 
  
Danielle 
  

From: Stearns, Frank G (BOS ‐ X71406) <Frank.Stearns@hklaw.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 10:38 AM 
To: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov> 
Cc: Stearns, Frank G (BOS ‐ X71406) <Frank.Stearns@hklaw.com> 
Subject: BWH: CH Shuttle 
  
[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ] 
Danielle: For the Brigham and Women's Hospital shuttle renewal application, attached is the following:     
  
              1. Insurance Certificate 
              2. RMV Vehicle Inspection Reports 
  
              3. Below are odometer Readings as of September 14, 2022 
  
B105 – 96,633 
B108 – 98,000 
B112 – 117,948 
B113 – 114,292 
B114 – 123,838 
B115 – 103,331 

  
  



2

Frank Stearns | Holland & Knight 

Of Counsel 

Holland & Knight LLP 

10 St. James Avenue, 11th Floor | Boston, Massachusetts 02116 

Phone 617.854.1406 | Mobile 617.610.8104 

frank.stearns@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com   
________________________________________________ 
Add to address book | View professional biography 

  
  
  

 
NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to 
whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail 
from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe 
anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to 
H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained 
expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege 
that may be available to protect confidentiality. 


